FILED 6/18/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 03164-2020
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 15, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Andrew Kunkler, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics (U
Rachael Dziechciarz, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel /7

RE: Docket No. 20200133-TA; Compliance investigation of AAV Certificate No.
8056, issued to Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc. for apparent second-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, Regulatory Assessment
Fees, Telecommunications Companies.

No protest was received in response to Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No. PSC-
2020-0149-PAA-TA, issued on May 14, 2020. Consummating Order No. PSC-2020-0189-CO-
TA was issued on June 15, 2020. The company complied with the PAA Order by paying the fee
and $1000 penalty and collection costs. Therefore, the company’s certificate is to remain active.

Accordingly, the docket referenced above shall be closed. Please contact Andrew Kunkler at
(850) 413-6648 if you have any questions.

cc: GCL (Hetrick, Tan, Dziechciarz)
IDM (Cayce, Fogleman)
ECO (Harlow, McNulty, Galloway)
AIT (Kissell, Belcher, Revells)


akunkler
Typewritten Text
AK  CG
LT




